SHANNON | MITCHEL]

LLC

GENERAL CONTRACTOR

New Builds, Renovations & Remodels

April 15, 2024

To: Mr. Raymond Price

Ref:  Variance for 13 Tanglewood Lane

Mr. Price,

We are building a carport on the original driveway. One corner of the carport will be 6 ft from propoerty line
and the other corner will be 9 ft from the property line.

We are asking for a variance to allow us to build 6 ft from the property line.

Respectfully Submitted,
Dacimen Waterel
Daimon Mitchell,

Owner/President
Shannon Mitchell, LLC

501-837-3101



